et NAUGATUCK VALLEY
V\ COUNCIL of GOVERNMENTS

49 Leavenworth Street, 3rd Floor, Waterbury, CT 06702 - 203-757-0535 - 203-735-8688 - nvcogctgov

AGENDA
Naugatuck Valley Council of Governments
and
Central Naugatuck Valley MPO
Virtual Video Conference Meeting
10 a.m., Friday, October 9, 2020

Please email Irizzo@nvcogct.qgov or call 203-757-0535 by Wednesday, October 7, 2020 concerning attendance.

Prior to the start of the meeting, there will be a discussion with Representative Jahana Hayes (CT-05).

1. Commencement of Meeting
a. Pledge of Allegiance
b. Roll Call
c. Public Comment

2. CNVMPO Meeting (Voting members for these items are limited to the 15 CEOs in the CNVMPO area)
a. 2021-2024 TIP Public Comment (Christian Meyer)
b. Approval of Amendments to the 2018-2021 CNVMPO TIP (Gabriel Filer)
i. Add Project No. 0174-0442: Replace Traffic Control Signals District 4
Add Project No. 0171-0459: Replace Traffic Control Signals District 1
(attachment, motion, CNVMPO Resolution 2021-06)
c. Approval of the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 2021-2024 (Christian Meyer,
attachment, motion, Resolution 2021-01)
d. Approval of Air Quality Conformity and Determination of TIP and MTP (Christian Meyer,
attachment)
i. Ozone NAAQS NY-NJ-CT Non-Attainment Area (motion, CNVMPO Resolution 2021-
02)
ii. Ozone NAAQS Greater Connecticut Non-Attainment Area (motion, CNVMPO
Resolution 2021-03)
iii. PM2.5 NAAQS Connecticut Portion of the NY-NJ-CT Attainment/Maintenance Area
(motion, CNVMPO Resolution 2021-04)
e. Approval of CNVMPO Resolution 2021-05 Self-Certification (Christian Meyer, attachment,
motion, CNVMPO Resolution 2021-05)
f. Discussion: Safety Performance Measures (Christian Meyer)

3. NVCOG Administrative ltems
a. Approval of the Minutes of the September 11, 2020 NVCOG & CNVMPO meeting
(attachment, motion)
b. Approval of Agency Financial Reports and Summaries for Periods Ending 8/31/20
(Michael Szpryngel, attachment, motion)
c. Director’s Report (Rick Dunne)
e Special Legislative Session
e Tingue Fish Bypass
e RSG Annual Report

Continued



4. NVCOG Planning/Transportation
a. LOTCIP Update (Christian Meyer, attachment)
b. Endorsement of Revised Project Cost for Beach Road, Wolcott Project (Karen Svetz,
attachment, motion, NVCOG Resolution 2021-08)
c. Active Transportation Funding Opportunities (Christian Meyer, attachment)
i. Community Connectivity Grant Program
ii. Active Living/Active Transportation Grant
d. Authorization to Apply for FTA Pilot Program for Transit Oriented Development (TOD)
Planning Grant (Mark Nielsen, attachment, motion, NVCOG Resolution 2021-09)

5. Environmental Planning
a. Brownfields Activities Update (Rick Dunne)

6. Regional and Municipal Shared Services Update (John DiCarlo)
a. Household Hazardous Waste Event

7. Regional Recreation Guide (Glenda Prentiss)
8. Emergency Management Update (Rick Dunne)
9. Other
10. Adjournment
Called by
Neil O’Leary, Chairman

Any member of the public wishing to address the board at a CNVMPO/NVCOG virtual meeting should send an email
to info@nvcogct.qov with the following information:

e Your name, address, and any professional affiliation (for the public record)
e Your phone number (only if you are using the phone dial-in option)
e The item number on the agenda you plan to address in your comments

Your information must be received by 4:30 p.m. on the day before the meeting.

Because of the need for stable meetings and public security, anyone who does not provide the above
information cannot be admitted to our online meetings.


mailto:info@nvcogct.gov
mailto:info@nvcogct.gov

CENTRAL NAUGATUCK VALLEY
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

49 Leavenwarth Street, 3rd Floor, Waterbury, CT 06702 - 203-757-0535 - 203-735-8688

October 9, 2020

MEMORANDUM: 20201009-TIP AMD

To: Central Naugatuck Valley MPO Board Members and Alternates
From: Gabriel Filer, Transportation Planner
Subject: Amendment to the 2018-2021 Transportation Improvement Program

The CT DOT is requesting two new projects be added to the CNVMPO 2018-2021 TIP.

Project No. 0171-0459: Surface Transportation Block Grant Program — Anywhere Funds (District
1)

This project utilizes funding from the Surface Transportation Block Grant Program — Anywhere
Funds. This project replaces traffic control signals across District 1, which includes Bristol,
Wolcott, and Cheshire. Traffic signal upgrades are required in order to meet transportation
standards and is eligible for 100% federal funding.

Funding Total Federal State Local
Code Phase Year ($000) ($000) ($000) ($000) Comments
STPA PD 2021 525 525 0 0 New Project
STPA ROW FYI 150 150 0 0 New Project
STPA FD FYI 554 554 0 0 New Project

Project No. 0174-0442: Surface Transportation Block Grant Program — Anywhere Funds (District
4)

This project utilizes funding from the Surface Transportation Block Grant Program — Anywhere
Funds. This project replaces traffic control signals across District 4, which includes Litchfield,
Fairfield, Hartford, and New Haven counties. Traffic signal upgrades are required in order to meet
transportation standards and is eligible for 100% federal funding.

BEACON FALLS . BETHLEHEM . BRISTOL . CHESHIRE . MIDDLEBURY . NAUGATUCK . OXFORD . PLYMOUTH
PROSPECT . SOUTHBURY . THOMASTON . WATERBURY . WATERTOWN . WOLCOTT . WOODBURY




Funding Total Federal State Local
Code Phase Year ($000) ($000) ($000) ($000) Comments
STPA PD 2021 490 490 0 0 New Project
STPA ROW FYI 140 140 0 0 New Project
STPA FD FYI 517 517 0 0 New Project

Recommendation:
MOTION: To approve CNVMPO resolution 2021-06




_\A CENTRAL NAUGATUCK VALLEY
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

49 Leavenwarth Street, 3rd Floor, Waterbury, CT 06702 - 203-757-0535 - 203-735-8688
RESOLUTION 2021-06

AMENDMENT
FFY 2018-2021 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
CENTRAL NAUGATUCK VALLEY MPO

WHEREAS, the Central Naugatuck Valley MPO is authorized by the Fixing America’s Surface
Transportation Act (FAST Act) and related US Department of Transportation regulations to
prepare, endorse, and periodically amend a short range Transportation Improvement Program for
the 15-town MPO area within the Waterbury Urbanized Area and is required to maintain a fiscally-
constrained program of priority projects.

WHEREAS, the CNVMPO endorsed the FFY 2018-2021 Transportation Improvement
Program for the Central Naugatuck Valley Planning Region (TIP) at its June 9, 2017, meeting;
and the US Department of Transportation (Federal Highway Administration and Federal Transit
Administration) have approved the State FFY 2018-2021 Transportation Improvement Program
(STIP).

WHEREAS, the Connecticut Department of Transportation is requesting amendment of the FFY
2018-2021 TIP to allocate Surface Transportation Program — Anywhere (STPA) grant funds for
projects 0171-0459 and 0174-0442.

WHEREAS, the proposed projects do not necessitate a new Air Quality Conformity
Determination.

WHEREAS, the public notification and review of these amendments was consistent with and
followed the procedures set forth in the MPQO’s public involvement guidelines, and the proposed
amendments are consistent with the metropolitan transportation plan for the Central Naugatuck
Valley planning region.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that Central Naugatuck Valley MPO approves the
amendment of the FFY 2018-2021 TIP to allocate federal aid funds as listed and described in the
attachment to this resolution.

This resolution shall become effective as of October 9, 2020.

I do hereby certify that the resolution adopted by the Central Naugatuck Valley MPO at a public
meeting held on October 9, 2020, at which a quorum was present and that the same is a correct
and true transcript from the original thereof.

October 9, 2020
Neil O’Leary, Chair Date

BEACON FALLS . BETHLEHEM . BRISTOL . CHESHIRE . MIDDLEBURY . NAUGATUCK . OXFORD . PLYMOUTH
PROSPECT . SOUTHBURY . THOMASTON . WATERBURY . WATERTOWN . WOLCOTT . WOODBURY



Central Naugatuck Valley MPO
2018-2021 Transportation Improvement Program

Amendments - FFY 2018-2021 TIP/STIP

Project #: 0171-0459 Town: District 1 Route/System: Various Region: 05, 10, 11
Replace Traffic Control Signals in District 1
FACode: AQ Code: Phase: Year: Tot$(000): Fed$(000): Sta$(000): Loc$(000): Comments: ChangeCode:
STPA X7 PD 2021 $525 $525 S0 S0 New Project 05
STPA X7 ROW FYI $150 $150 S0 S0 New Project 05
STPA X7 FD FYI $554 $554 S0 S0 New Project 05

Project #: 0174-0442 Town: District 4 Route/System: Various Region: 03, 05,07, 10
Replace Traffic Control Signals in District 4
FACode: AQ Code: Phase: Year: Tot$(000): Fed$(000): Sta$(000): Loc$(000): Comments: ChangeCode:
STPA X7 PD 2021 $490 $490 S0 SO New Project 05
STPA X7 ROW FYI $140 $140 $0 $0 New Project 05
STPA X7 FD FYI $517 $517 S0 S0 New Project 05



CENTRAL NAUGATUCK VALLEY
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

49 Leavenwarth Street, 3rd Floor, Waterbury, CT 06702 - 203-757-0535 - 203-735-8688

October 9, 2020

MEMORANDUM: 20201009-TIP2021-24

To: Central Naugatuck Valley MPO Board Members
From: Christian Meyer, Supervising Transportation Planner
Subject: Endorsement of the CNVMPO 2021-2024 Transportation Improvement Program

The 2021-2024 CNV MPO TIP, prepared by NVCOG and CTDOT, is a federally-required four-year
funding schedule of highway and transit projects programmed to receive federal financial
assistance from the US DOT over the next four years, beginning October 1, 2020. Highway and
road improvements, bridge repairs, commuter services, and bus and train operating and capital
funds are included in the TIP. As with the Metropolitan Transportation Plan, the TIP must be
fiscally constrained and in conformance with the national clean air standards and the state air
guality implementation plan. In its role as the region’s MPO, CNVMPQ'’s approval of the TIP is
required in order for federal funding to be committed to the programmed projects. This
document along with the Naugatuck Valley MTP 2019-2045 are the foundational documents for
regional transportation planning. Projects listed in the TIP are organized by federal aid
transportation programs administered by Federal Highway FHWA and FTA.

Estimated Cost

(5000)
Estimated financial requirements included in TIP: $1,113,900
Estimated financial requirements for CNV only: $70,447 6.3% of TIP
Estimated federal portion CNV only: $57,083 81.0% of CNV spending
Estimated state portion CNV only: $13,364 19.0% of CNV spending
Estimated local portion CNV only: S0 0.0% of CNV spending

The public is being provided an opportunity to review the TIP and offer comments. The
endorsement of the 2021-2024 CNVMPO TIP is contingent on no major adverse comments being
submitted to the MPO before the close of the public comment period, October 9, 2020.

Recommendation
MOTION: To endorse the proposed Resolution 2021-01.



_\A CENTRAL NAUGATUCK VALLEY
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

49 Leavenwarth Street, 3rd Floor, Waterbury, CT 06702 - 203-757-0535 - 203-735-8688

RESOLUTION 2021-01

ENDORSEMENT
FFY 2021-2024 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
FOR THE
CENTRAL NAUGATUCK VALLEY MPO

WHEREAS, the Central Naugatuck Valley MPO is authorized by the Fixing America’s
Surface Transportation Act (FAST Act) and related US Department of Transportation
regulations to develop and endorse a transportation improvement program for the Central
Naugatuck Valley metropolitan planning area.

WHEREAS, the Naugatuck Valley Council of Governments is the designated host agency for
the Central Naugatuck Valley MPO and has, in consultation with the Connecticut Department of
Transportation, prepared the FFY 2021-2024 Transportation Improvement Program for the
Central Naugatuck Valley Metropolitan Planning Organization.

WHEREAS, the FFY 2021-2024 TIP lists and describes all transportation improvement
projects programmed to receive federal transportation funding assistance from the Federal
Highway Administration and the Federal Transit Administration over the next four federal fiscal
years beginning October 1, 2020.

WHEREAS, the FFY 2021-2024 TIP establishes project priorities, indicates project schedules,
provides project funding estimates, and identifies federal funding programs.

WHEREAS, the financial plan for the FFY 2021-2024 TIP is included and demonstrates
financial constraint to anticipated federal funding resources expected to be allocated and
authorized to the State of Connecticut and the Waterbury Urbanized Area.

WHEREAS, the FFY 2021-2024 TIP was made available for public review and comment, and
notification of the proposed TIP was consistent with and followed the procedures set forth in the
MPQO’s Public Outreach Policy endorsed March 2017 and revised February 2020, including
providing a 45-day review and comment period, holding a public information meeting, posting
the draft TIP on the NVCOG website and considering public comments in reviewing the draft
TIP.

WHEREAS, the proposed FFY 2021-2024 TIP has been presented to the CNVMPO, reviewed
and discussed.

WHEREAS, the proposed program of projects included in the FFY 2021-2024 TIP were
assessed for their impact on air quality and the State’s ability to attain the National Ambient Air
Quiality Standards for the Ozone and PM: 5 pollutants and the regional emissions assessments
demonstrate that the proposed projects will not have an adverse impact on air quality nor prevent

BEACON FALLS . BETHLEHEM . BRISTOL . CHESHIRE . MIDDLEBURY . NAUGATUCK . OXFORD . PLYMOUTH
PROSPECT . SOUTHBURY . THOMASTON . WATERBURY . WATERTOWN . WOLCOTT . WOODBURY



the State from attaining the air quality standards, as required.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED Central Naugatuck Valley MPO endorses the FFY
2021-2024 Transportation Improvement Program for the Central Naugatuck Valley
Metropolitan Planning Organization presented and discussed here today. The endorsement of
the FFY 2021-2024 TIP covers a four-year period from October 1, 2020 through September 30,
2024 and is contingent upon no major adverse comments are received during the public review
and comment period between August 24, 2020 and October 9, 2020.

This resolution shall become effective as of October 9, 2020.

I do hereby certify that the resolution adopted by the CNVMPO at a public meeting held on
October 9, 2020, at which a quorum was present and that the same is a correct and true transcript
from the original thereof.

Respectfully submitted,

October 9, 2020

Ed Mone Date
CNVMPO Secretary



CENTRAL NAUGATUCK VALLEY
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

49 Leavenwarth Street, 3rd Floor, Waterbury, CT 06702 - 203-757-0535 - 203-735-8688

October 9, 2020

MEMORANDUM: 20201009-Air Quality

To: Central Naugatuck Valley MPO Board Members
From: Christian Meyer, Supervising Transportation Planner
Subject:  Acceptance of the CTDOT Air Quality Conformity Analysis

The Central Naugatuck Valley MPO is required to submit an air quality conformity statement to
the FHWA and the EPA when adopting a transportation improvement program (TIP). The
Connecticut Department of Transportation reviews the TIP and models the air quality impacts
of the proposed projects to ensure they are in conformity with the State Implementation
plan(SIP). Modeling must be completed to assess impacts of all transportation plans in the
ozone and PM 2.5 non-attainment areas, as designated by the United States Environmental
Protection Agency and as required under federal (40 CFR Part 93) regulations.

The NVCOG falls within the EPA designated Greater Connecticut Serious Ozone non-attainment
area, the NY/NJ/CT Serious Ozone non-attainment area, and the NY/NJ/CT PM2.5
Attainment/Maintenance Area.

Emissions were calculated using the Environmental Protection Agency EPA required software,
MOVES2014a.

The following summary of the CTDOT April 2020 Air Quality Conformity Determination Analysis
shows conformity to the budgets for both marginal nonattainment areas as noted in the
current SIP for air quality.

BEACON FALLS . BETHLEHEM . BRISTOL . CHESHIRE . MIDDLEBURY . NAUGATUCK . OXFORD . PLYMOUTH
PROSPECT . SOUTHBURY . THOMASTON . WATERBURY . WATERTOWN . WOLCOTT . WOODBURY



20
15
10

RESOLUTION 2020-02 — CT PORTION OF NY-NJ-CT OzONE SERIOUS NONATTAINMENT AREA

VOC Budget
emissions  (Tons/Day)
(Tons/Day)

2020 17.27 17.60
2023 14.88 17.60
2025 14.16 17.60
2035 8.53 17.60
2045 7.17 17.60

Estimated VOC Emissions by
Analysis Year
Compared to Approved EPA
Budget
CT Portion of NY-NJ-CT Non-
Attainment Area

A
L 3

A
L 3

2020 2023 2025 2035 2045

—@— Estimated VOC emissions (Tons/Day)
—#— EPA VOC Budget (Tons/Day)

2|Page

-0.33
-2.72
-3.44
-9.07
-10.43

Year

2020
2023
2025
2035
2045

30
20

10

Year Estimated EPA VOC Difference

Estimated EPA NOx Difference

NOXx Budget
Emissions  (Tons/Day)
(Tons/Day)
22.83 24.60 -1.77
17.31 24.60 -7.29
14.97 24.60 -9.63
8.92 24.60 -15.68
7.96 24.60 -16.64

Estimated NOx Emissions by
Analysis Year
Compared to Approved EPA
Budget
CT Portion of NY-NJ-CT Non-
Attainment Area

2020 2023 2025 2035

—@— Estimated NOx Emissions (Tons/Day)
—#— EPA NOx Budget (Tons/Day)

2045



20

15

10

RESOLUTION 2021-03 — GREATER CT OZONE SERIOUS NONATTAINMENT AREA

Year Estimated EPA VOC Difference Year Estimated EPA NOx Difference

VOC Budget NOXx Budget
emissions (Tons/Day) Emissions  (Tons/Day)
(Tons/Day) (Tons/Day)
2020 15.31 15.9 -0.59 | 2020 20.06 22.20 -2.14
2025 12.65 15.9 -3.25 2025 13.25 22.20 -8.95
2035 7.64 15.9 -8.26 | 2035 7.83 22.20 -14.37
2045 6.47 15.9 -9.43 2045 6.98 22.20 -15.22
Estimated VOC Emissions by Estimated NOX Emissions by
Analysis Year Analysis Year
Compared to Approved EPA Compared to Approved EPA
Budget Budget
Greater CT Non-Attainment Area Greater CT Non-Attainment Area
30
e e A 20 o b A
10
0

2020 2025 2035 2045
2020 2025 2035 2045

Estimated VOC emissions (Tons/Day) —e—Estimated NOx Emissions (Tons/Day)

=== EPA VOC Budget (Tons/Day) —4—EPA NOx Budget (Tons/Day)

3|Page



RESOLUTION 2020-04 — CT PORTION OF NY-NJ-CT PM 2.5 MAINTENANCE AREA

Estimated Estimated
PM 2.5 NOx

Emissions  SIP Budget Emissions SIP Budget
Year (Tons/Year) (Tons/Year) Difference = Year (Tons/Year) (Tons/Year) Difference
2020 159.80 575.80 -416.00 | 2020 7,574.20 12,791.80 -5,217.60
2025 130.90 516.00 -385.10 @ 2025 5,066.10 9,728.10 -4,662.00
2035 115.10 516.00 -400.90 | 2035 3,166.90 9,728.10 -6,561.20
2045 107.90 516.00 -408.10 = 2045 2,871.70 9,728.10 -6,856.40

Estimated Direct PM 2.5
Emissions by Analysis Year
Compared to Approved EPA
Budget
CT Portion of the NY-NJ-CT
Maintenance Area

1,000

& — i A
& —— =C ®

2020 2025 2035 2045

=8=—Fstimated Direct PM 2.5 Emissions
(Tons/Year)

—4=S|P Budget (Tons/Year)

Recommendation

Estimated NOx (Indirect)
Emissions by Analysis Year
Compared to Approved EPA
Budget
CT Portion of the NY-NJ-CT
Attainment/Maintenance Area

20,000

— 2 A
.\’\o—o

2020 2025 2035 2045

—eo—Estimated NOX Indirect Emissions
(Tons/Year)

—4— S|P Budget (Tons/Year)

MOTION: To approve the Resolutions 2021-02, 2021-03, and 2021-04

4|Page



CENTRAL NAUGATUCK VALLEY
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

49 Leavenworth Streef, 3rd Floor, Waterbury, CT 06702 - 203-757-0535 - 203-735-8688

RESOLUTION 2021-02

RESOLUTION ON CONFORMITY WITH THE CLEAN AIR ACT
OZONE - NY-NJ-CT

WHEREAS, the Central Naugatuck Valley MPO is required to submit an Air Quality
Conformity Statement to the US Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and to the US
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) in accordance with the final conformity rule
promulgated by EPA (40 CFR 51 and 93) when adopting an annual Transportation
Improvement Program (TIP) or when effecting a significant revision of the Metropolitan
Transportation Plan (MTP); and

WHEREAS, Title 42, Section 7506 (3) (A) states that conformity of transportation plans
and programs will be demonstrated if:

1. the plans and programs are consistent with recent estimates of mobile source
emissions;

2. the plans and programs provide for the expeditious implementation of certain
transportation control measures;

3. the plans and programs contribute to annual emissions reductions consistent
with the Clean Air Act of 1977, as amended; and

WHEREAS, it is the opinion of the Central Naugatuck Valley MPO that the plans and
programs approved today, October 9, 2020 and submitted to FHWA and EPA conform to
the requirements of Title 42, Section 7506 (3) (A) as interpreted by EPA (40 CFR 51 and
93); and

WHEREAS, the State of Connecticut has elected to assess conformity in the Connecticut
portion of the New York-Northern New Jersey-Long Island, NY-NJ-CT Ozone
Nonattainment area (Fairfield, New Haven and Middlesex Counties) and the Connecticut
Department of Transportation has jointly assessed the impact of all transportation plans
and programs in this Nonattainment area (Ozone and PM2.5 Air Quality Conformity
Determination April 2020); and

WHEREAS, the Connecticut Department of Transportation’s assessment (above) has
found that plans and programs jointly meet mobile source emission’s guidelines
advanced by EPA pursuant to Section 7506 (3) (A).

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Central Naugatuck Valley MPO that
the Central Naugatuck Valley MPO finds that the 2019-2045 MTP and the FFY 2021-
2024 TIP and all Amendments conform to air quality requirements of the U.S.
Environmental Protection Administration (40 CFR 51 and 93), related U.S. Department if
Transportation guidelines (23 CFR 450) and with Title 42, Section 7506 (3) (A) and

BEACON FALLS . BETHLEHEM . BRISTOL . CHESHIRE . MIDDLEBURY . NAUGATUCK . OXFORD . PLYMOUTH
PROSPECT . SOUTHBURY . THOMASTON . WATERBURY . WATERTOWN . WOLCOTT . WOODBURY



CENTRAL NAUGATUCK VALLEY

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION
49 Leavenworth Street, 3rd Floor, Waterbury, CT 06702 - 203-757-0535 .« 203-735-8688

hereby approves the existing Ozone and PM2.5 Air Quality Conformity Determination,
dated April 2020, contingent upon no major adverse comments are received during said
period.

CERTIFICATE
The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Central Naugatuck Valley

MPO certifies that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted at a
legally convened meeting of the Central Naugatuck Valley MPO on October 9, 2020.

DATE: October 9, 2020 BY:

Ed Mone, Secretary

BEACON FALLS . BETHLEHEM . BRISTOL . CHESHIRE . MIDDLEBURY . NAUGATUCK . OXFORD . PLYMOUTH
PROSPECT . SOUTHBURY . THOMASTON . WATERBURY . WATERTOWN . WOLCOTT . WOODBURY



q CENTRAL NAUGATUCK VALLEY

“ METRDPDLIT&N PL#'%NNING ORG!\NEZI\TIDN

RESOLUTION 2021-03

RESOLUTION ON CONFORMITY WITH THE CLEAN AIR ACT
OZONE - GREATER CONNECTICUT

WHEREAS, the Central Naugatuck Valley MPO is required to submit an Air Quality
Conformity Statement to the US Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and to the US
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) in accordance with the final conformity rule
promulgated by EPA (40 CFR 51 and 93) when adopting an annual Transportation
Improvement Program (TIP) or when effecting a significant revision of the Metropolitan
Transportation Plan (MTP); and

WHEREAS, Title 42, Section 7506 (3) (A) states that conformity of transportation plans
and programs will be demonstrated if:

1. The plans and programs are consistent with recent estimates of mobile source
emissions;

2. The plans and programs provide for the expeditious implementation of certain
transportation control measures;

3. The plans and programs contribute to annual emissions reductions consistent
with the Clean Air Act of 1977, as amended; and

WHEREAS, it is the opinion of the Central Naugatuck Valley MPO that the plans and
programs approved today, October 9, 2020 and submitted to FHWA and EPA conform to
the requirements of Title 42, Section 7506 (3) (A) as interpreted by EPA (40 CFR 51 and
93); and

WHEREAS, the State of Connecticut has elected to assess conformity in the Greater
Connecticut Ozone Nonattainment area (Litchfield, Hartford, Tolland, New London and
Windham Counties) and the Connecticut Department of Transportation has jointly
assessed the impact of all transportation plans and programs in this Ozone Nonattainment
area (Ozone and PM2.5 Air Quality Conformity Determination April 2020); and

WHEREAS, the Connecticut Department of Transportation’s assessment (above) has
found that plans and programs jointly meet mobile source emission’s guidelines
advanced by EPA pursuant to Section 7506 (3) (A).

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Central Naugatuck Valley MPO that
the Central Naugatuck Valley MPO finds that the 2019-2045 MTP and the FFY 2021-
2024 TIP and all Amendments conform to air quality requirements of the U.S.
Environmental Protection Administration (40 CFR 51 and 93), related U.S. Department if

BEACON FALLS - BETHLEHEM . BRISTOL - CHESHIRE - MIDDLEBURY - NAUGATUCK - OXFORD - PLYMOUTH
PROSPECT - SOUTHBURY - THOMASTON - WATERBURY - WATERTOWN - WOLCOTT - WOODBURY



_q CENTRAL NAUGATUCK VALLEY

“ METF{DPDLITHN PLANNING DF{GJ&NIZATIDN

Transportation guidelines (23 CFR 450) and with Title 42, Section 7506 (3) (A) and
hereby approves the existing Ozone and PM2.5 Air Quality Conformity Determination
dated April 2020, contingent upon no major adverse comments are received during said
period.

CERTIFICATE
The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Central Naugatuck Valley

MPO certifies that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted at a
legally convened meeting of the Central Naugatuck Valley MPO on October 9, 2020.

DATE: October 9, 2020 BY:

Ed Mone, Secretary

BEACON FALLS - BETHLEHEM . BRISTOL - CHESHIRE - MIDDLEBURY - NAUGATUCK - OXFORD - PLYMOUTH
PROSPECT - SOUTHBURY - THOMASTON - WATERBURY - WATERTOWN - WOLCOTT - WOODBURY



q CENTRAL NAUGATUCK VALLEY

“ METRDPDLIT&N PL#'%NNING ORG!\NEZI\TIDN

RESOLUTION 2021-04

RESOLUTION ON CONFORMITY WITH THE CLEAN AIR ACT
PM 2.5-NY-NJ-CT

WHEREAS, the Central Naugatuck Valley MPO is required to submit an Air Quality
Conformity Statement to the US Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and to the US
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) in accordance with the final conformity rule
promulgated by EPA (40 CFR 51 and 93) when adopting an annual Transportation
Improvement Program (TIP) or when effecting a significant revision of the Metropolitan
Transportation Plan (MTP); and

WHEREAS, Title 42, Section 7506 (3) (A) states that conformity of transportation plans
and programs will be demonstrated if:

1. The plans and programs are consistent with recent estimates of mobile source
emissions;

2. The plans and programs provide for the expeditious implementation of certain
transportation control measures;

3. The plans and programs contribute to annual emissions reductions consistent
with the Clean Air Act of 1977, as amended; and

WHEREAS, it is the opinion of the Central Naugatuck Valley MPO that the plans and
programs approved on October 9, 2020 and submitted to FHWA and EPA conform to the
requirements of Title 42, Section 7506 (3) (A) as interpreted by EPA (40 CFR 51 and
93); and

WHEREAS, the Connecticut portion of the New York — Northern New Jersey — Long
Island, NY-NJ-CT area is designated a PM 2.5 attainment/maintenance area; and

WHEREAS, the State of Connecticut has elected to jointly assess conformity in all PM
2.5 attainment/maintenance areas in Connecticut (Fairfield County and New Haven
County) and

WHEREAS, the results of the required emissions analysis performed by the Connecticut
Department of Transportation on the 2019-2045 MTP and the FFY 2021-2024 TIP and
Amendments show that the implementation of the projects contained therein will result in
emissions of PM2.5 in each analysis year that are less that the emissions of the baseline
year; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Central Naugatuck Valley MPO
finds that the 2019-2045 MTP and the FFY 2021-2024 TIP and Amendments conform to
air quality requirements of the U.S. Environmental Protection Administration (40 CFR 51

BEACON FALLS - BETHLEHEM . BRISTOL - CHESHIRE - MIDDLEBURY - NAUGATUCK - OXFORD - PLYMOUTH
PROSPECT - SOUTHBURY - THOMASTON - WATERBURY - WATERTOWN - WOLCOTT - WOODBURY



_q CENTRAL NAUGATUCK VALLEY

“ METF{DPDLITHN PLANNING DF{GJ&NIZATIDN

and 93), related U.S. Department if Transportation guidelines (23 CFR 450) and with
Title 42, Section 7506 (3) (A) and hereby approves the existing Ozone and PM2.5 Air
Quality Conformity Determination dated April 2020 contingent upon no major adverse
comments are received during said period.

CERTIFICATE
The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Central Naugatuck Valley

MPO certifies that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted at a
legally convened meeting of the Central Naugatuck Valley MPO on October 9, 2020.

DATE: October 9, 2020 BY:

Ed Mone, Secretary

BEACON FALLS - BETHLEHEM . BRISTOL - CHESHIRE - MIDDLEBURY - NAUGATUCK - OXFORD - PLYMOUTH
PROSPECT - SOUTHBURY - THOMASTON - WATERBURY - WATERTOWN - WOLCOTT - WOODBURY



.« CENTRAL NAUGATUCK VALLEY

V\ METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

MEMORANDUM: 20201009-Certification

To: Central Naugatuck Valley MPO Board Members
From: Christian Meyer, Supervising Transportation Planner
Subject:  Certification

Section 450.336 of the Metropolitan Planning Rules (23 CFR Part 450) requires that at least
every 4 years, the Metropolitan Planning Organization certify that the planning process is
addressing the major issues facing the area and is being conducted in accordance with
applicable federal laws and regulations. The requirements are contained in the following
legislation and regulations:

1. 23 U.S.C. 134,49 U.S.C. 5303, The Metropolitan Planning Rules

These laws and regulations provide the legal framework for conducting the
transportation planning process in Metropolitan Planning Areas. They direct the process
for developing transportation plans, programs and activities and promote the safe and
efficient management, operation and development of multimodal transportation
systems through a continuing, cooperative, and comprehensive planning process.

2. The Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C.7504, 7506(c) and (d), 23 U.S.C. 134, 40 CFR 93

In non-attainment and maintenance areas, these laws and regulations discusses the
planning and development of an air quality State Implementation Plan and require an
air quality conformity analysis to demonstrate that the transportation plans and
programs are consistent with the objectives of the State Implementation Plan.

3. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 prohibits discrimination based on race, color, or
national origin in all federally assisted programs. Subsequent laws and Presidential
Executive Orders have added handicap, sex, age, and income status to the criteria for
which discrimination is prohibited. Furthermore, recipients of federal funding must
make environmental justice a part of their agency mission and ensure that individuals
are not denied benefits or the opportunity to participate in the public discourse because
they have limited English language communication skills.

4. 49 U.5.C. 5332

This section states a person may not be excluded from participating in, denied a benefit
of, or discriminated against under, a project, program, or activity receiving financial

BEACON FALLS - BETHLEHEM - BRISTOL . CHESHIRE - MIDDLEBURY . NAUGATUCK - OXFORD - PLYMOUTH
PROSPECT - SOUTHBURY . THOMASTON - WATERBURY . WATERTOWN . WOLCOTT - WOODBURY



assistance under this chapter because of their race, color, religion, national origin, sex,
disability, or age.

5. Section 1101(b) of the FAST Act —LU (Pub. L. 114-357) and 49 CFR part 26

These sections provide the legal and regulatory framework regarding the involvement of
disadvantaged business enterprises in USDOT funded projects.
6. 23 CFR part 230

This section provides regulatory standards for the implementation of an equal
employment opportunity program on federal and federal-aid highway construction
contracts.

7. The American Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990 (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq)

This Act, along with the Department of Transportation (DOT) regulations
“Transportation for Individuals with disabilities” (49 CFR Part 27, 37, and 38), prohibit
discrimination against people with disabilities in employment, transportation, public
accommodation, communications, governmental activities, and at commercial facilities.

8. The Older Americans Act, as amended (42 U.S.C 6101)

This Act prohibits discrimination on the basis of age in programs or activities receiving
federal financial assistance.

9. Section 324 of title 23 U.S.C.
This section prohibits discrimination based on gender.
10. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 794), 49 CFR part 27

This section prohibits discrimination against individuals with disabilities.

Recommendation

MOTION:  To endorse the proposed CNVMPO Resolution 2021-05, certifying that the
transportation planning process is being conducted in accordance with federal
requirements.



.« CENTRAL NAUGATUCK VALLEY

V\ METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

RESOLUTION 2021-05

URBAN TRANSPORTATION PLANNING CERTIFICATION
CENTRAL NAUGATUCK VALLEY MPO

WHEREAS, the Central Naugatuck Valley MPO (CVNMPO) is required by the Fixing
America’s Surface Transportation Act (FAST Act) and related US Department of
Transportation regulations to certify that the metropolitan transportation planning process is
being carried out in accordance with all US Department of Transportation requirements and
regulations and must submit such certification concurrent with the submittal of the entire
proposed Transportation Improvement Program to the Federal Highway Administration and
Federal Transit Administration as part of the STIP approval.

WHEREAS, the Naugatuck Valley Council of Governments is the designated host agency for
the Central Naugatuck Valley MPO and conducts the transportation planning process in
accordance with the regulations promulgated by the US Department of Transportation and
specified in the FAST Act, by preparing a Unified Planning Work Program, conducting and
performing the transportation planning activities contained in the UPWP, preparing, maintaining
and amending the endorsed short-range Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), preparing
and updating the metropolitan transportation plan (MTP), assessing the air quality impacts of the
proposed transportation improvement projects included in the TIP and MTP, and proactively
involving the public in the metropolitan transportation planning process.

WHEREAS, the CNVMPO adheres to the principles of non-discrimination on the basis of race,
color, creed, national origin, sex, or age in employment or business opportunity, as specified in
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and the Older Americans Act, and regarding the
involvement of disadvantaged business enterprises in USDOT funded projects and the
implementation of an equal opportunity program on Federal and Federal-aid highway
construction contracts.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Central Naugatuck Valley MPO, the
metropolitan planning organization for the Central Naugatuck metropolitan planning area and the
Waterbury urbanized area hereby certifies that the urban transportation planning process has
been and is being conducted in accordance with the terms and provisions of the rules and
regulations promulgated by the US Department of Transportation under the FAST Act and all
applicable provisions relative to public and private providers of mass transportation, civil rights,
involvement of minority business enterprises, special efforts for elderly and disabled persons, the
Clean Air Act and amendments, 23 USC and 49 USC have been satisfied.

BEACON FALLS - BETHLEHEM - BRISTOL . CHESHIRE - MIDDLEBURY . NAUGATUCK - OXFORD - PLYMOUTH
PROSPECT - SOUTHBURY . THOMASTON - WATERBURY . WATERTOWN . WOLCOTT - WOODBURY



This resolution shall become effective as of October 9, 2020.

I do hereby certify that the resolution adopted by the CNVMPO at a public meeting held on
October 9, 2020, at which a quorum was present and that the same is a correct and true transcript
from the original thereof.

Respectfully submitted,

October 9, 2020

Ed Mone Date
CNVMPO Secretary



o] NAUGATUCK VALLEY
COUNCIL of GOVERNMENTS

4% Leavenworth Street, 3rd Floor, Waterbury, CT 06702 - 203-757-0535 - 203-735-8688 . nvcogctgov
MINUTES
Naugatuck Valley Council of Governments
and

Central Naugatuck Valley MPO
Virtual Video Conference Meeting (with limited in-person attendance)
10 a.m., Friday, September 11, 2020

NVCOG Representatives: Sheila O’Malley, Alternate, Ansonia; Len Assard, First Selectman, Bethlehem; Ellen Zoppo-
Sassu, Mayor, Bristol; Jerry Sitko, Alternate, Cheshire; Rich Dziekan, Mayor, Andrew Baklik, Alternate, Derby; Ed St.
John, First Selectman, Middlebury; Pete Hess, Mayor, Naugatuck; George Temple, First Selectman, Oxford; David
Merchant, Mayor, Plymouth; Bob Chatfield, Mayor, Prospect; Ed Mone, First Selectman, Thomaston; Judy Mancini,
Proxy, Waterbury; Tom Dunn, Mayor, Wolcott; Barbara Perkinson, First Selectman, Woodbury.

Guests/Other: CTDOT Deputy Commissioner Garrett Eucalitto; Sara Radacsi, Kathryn Faraci, Kimberly Lesay,
MaryBeth Wojenski, Pam Succato, CTDOT; Hedy Ayers, Samantha LaBonne, Eversource; April Chaplin, Kennedy
Center; Lou Mangini, Congresswoman Rosa DelLauro’s Office; David Murphy, Milone & MacBroom.

Staff: Rick Dunne, Mark Nielsen, Aaron Budris, Joanna Rogalski, Lauren Rizzo, Christian Meyer, John DiCarlo, Karen
Svetz, Michael Szpryngel, Richard Crowther, Jr., Gabriel Filer, Jeremiah Vargas.

1. Commencement of Meeting (Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call, Public Comment)
Secretary Ed Mone called the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m. Those in attendance recited the
Pledge of Allegiance and the roll was called.

Public Comment: Hedy Ayers of Eversource spoke about recent storm-related service outages.
Eversource has been responding to feedback received from PURA, legislators, and towns.
Extended protections from service disconnections during the pandemic continue, and Eversource
will be meeting with state regulators and stake holders before disconnections resume.

2. Discussion with CTDOT Deputy Commissioner Garrett Eucalitto
Mr. Eucalitto provided updates on CTDOT operations during COVID-19, public transportation
services, and the state of the special transportation fund. He indicated that revenues into the STF
are lower than expected due to COVID-19, and that projections for next year are also less than
what is needed. Following his presentation, discussion with the NVCOG members took place.

Pete Hess spoke about train cars and the need for a real commuter line. He asked Mr. Eucalitto
for the status of the requested improvements and enhancements to the Waterbury rail line. Mr.
Eucalitto said that $90 million has been spent for capital upgrades on the line, with an estimated
completion date of December 2021 for signalization, Positive Train Control and passing sidings
project. Mr. Eucalitto said no public transportation service in the country generates sufficient
revenues to meet expenses and subsidies are needed. He said that would cost money to
implement new service. The process that CTDOT must follow would be to submit a request to the
legislature for more appropriations to be able to provide more services. This will be in the next
budget cycle.



Rick Dunne said the legislature had endorsed allocating state funds for additional rail cars for the
Waterbury and Danbury lines, but the administration decided to delete bonding for the Danbury
and Waterbury rail cars from the bonding authorization. Considering the amount of money
already spent (for the signalization project), and with a four to five-year lead time for new rail
cars, Mr. Dunne said it is concerning that CTDOT cannot commit resources to ordering rail cars or
implementing some level of service increase. Mr. Eucalitto said that even if new rail cars were
already in place, new service cannot be launched without more appropriation from the general
assembly to fund the expanded service. CTDOT’s budget would need to be increased to pay for
the service. The next step is to get appropriation support.

Ed Mone said a number of chief elected officials and municipal representatives attended a public
hearing in Hartford where support was enormous for additional service on the Waterbury branch
line. It would provide an economic opportunity in the Valley, an area that has been largely
neglected with regard to transportation projects. He would like to see CTDOT take this
information to the general assembly and show an honest and earnest effort, and then a case could
be made relative to Mr. Eucalitto’s points, but until that is done, the words seem hollow. Mr.
Eucalitto disagreed and said CTDOT is invested in the line. Mr. Mone said until there is more
service on the line, it is meaningless. Mr. Eucalitto said a budget option is submitted, and the
governor and general assembly decide how to spend it. He noted there is no more money in the
transportation fund. Mr. Mone would like notification prior to the budget request so that NVCOG
members could be present as a show of support.

Mr. Dunne asked for clarification regarding whether CTDOT would be submitting a budget request
that would include additional service on the Waterbury line and the ability to issue debt to order
new rail cars. Mr. Eucalitto said CTDOT would be submitting a request to increase service on the
rail line. As there is already a bond authorization for rail cars, another request would not need to
be submitted. Mr. Dunne asked Mr. Eucalitto if he had any insight as to why authorization for
additional rail cars for the Waterbury branch line had not been approved through the bond
commission. Mr. Eucalitto said it is up to the governor’s office, OPM, and the bond commission
to determine what proceeds from what CTDOT submits. Mr. Mone said it was his recollection that
the bond commission did approve additional rail cars, but none for the Waterbury line. Mr.
Eucalitto confirmed this. Sheila O’'Malley recalled that rail cars for the Waterbury branch line had
been on the bonding commission’s agenda and then were removed. Mr. Eucalitto said the
removal had not been done by CTDOT. Mr. Dunne then asked about the establishment of
priorities within CTDOT. Mr. Dunne said decisions made in the Bureau of Public Transportation
and in the Office of Rails impact NVCOG municipalities. Decisions are made by CTDOT to make
greater investments into the Hartford line and Shoreline East, but not into the Waterbury or
Danbury lines. Being that there is a long lead time to order rail cars, Mr. Dunne asked, is there a
specific proposal CTDOT plans to submit to increase service by a specific level on the Waterbury
branch line? If so, how and when will rail cars be ordered? Mr. Eucalitto said he believes, without
an order of new rail cars in hand, there are sets available that can be redeployed to the Waterbury
branch line.

Mr. Dunne asked about the "Mixmaster” alternatives fstudy that was initiated several years ago
and how decisions are made concerning improvements to state routes that serve as the “Main
Street” through a downtown area. . Mr. Eucalitto said an analysis, needs and efficiencies study
was done for the Mixmaster project and work is progressing on the development of a replacement
alternatives process. Replacement alternatives are being developed, and there will be a meeting



held in the fall to discuss them with NVCOG and stakeholders. In 2017, a break was taken to pivot
to the current process and look at the major rehab/no-build options and is now turning back to
explore replacement alternatives. Kim Lesay said there is process of planning and environmental
linkages that will take place prior to NEPA.

Mark Nielsen said the Mixmaster is an important project to the City of Waterbury and the region.
Initially there was a lot of outreach, but a lack of communication has occurred over the past
several years. He would like NVCOG to be kept informed of progress as part of the process, not
informed afterward. Ms. Lesay will reach out to the project team.

Mr. Dunne agreed there is need for close collaboration among CTDOT, the towns, and the regions,
and asked for a greater level of communication and information. He raised again the topic of state
facilities that function as local roads. A priority in the region, supported by the CEOs, is that
NVCOG be closely involved in any project on a state facility where it is a downtown, a main street,
or main thoroughfare for the town. While these projects can be lengthy, complicated, and
expensive due to infrastructure that’s under the downtown road, there have been commitments
made over the years in regard to these projects, and yet CEOs may find themselves in final design
arguing with project managers, levels down from the commissioner, stating that the town has to
pay for certain things. Projects put forth by previous commissioners or chief engineers sometimes
are pulled back with statements that CTDOT does not pay for things for the towns such as street
lighting, plantings, and crosswalks. Agreements are made and are then yanked away by lower
level project managers Mr. Eucalitto asked any CEO with concerns about a project to contact him.

Ed Mone asked about community connectivity grants. The Town of Thomaston has been trying to
utilize its grant for several years. Three different plans have been submitted to the local DOT
District Office. Due to certain local restrictions, particularly property lines, flexibility is needed in
order to get things done. Mr. Eucalitto will have the head of the community collectivity grant
program contact Mr. Mone.

3. CNVMPO Meeting (Voting members for these items are limited to the 15 CEOs in the CNVMPO area)
a. Approval of Amendments to the 2018-2021 CNVMPO TIP
i. Amend State Project No. 0171-XXXX: CTfastrak — Infrastructure/Station/Facility
Improvements (Various) — Gabriel Filer explained that this project will allow
CTDOT to allocate FTA Section 5339 funds for the deployment of three battery-
powered electric buses along the CTfastrak bus rapid transit corridor.

On a motion by Bob Chatfield, seconded by Tom Dunn, it was unanimously
VOTED: To approve CNVMPO Resolution 2020-09 involving Project No. 0171-
XXXX: CTfastrak — Infrastructure/Station/Facility Improvements
(Various).
4. NVCOG Administrative Items
a. Approval of the Minutes of the June 12, 2020 NVCOG & CNVMPO Meeting — On a motion

by Pete Hess, seconded by George Temple, it was unanimously

VOTED: To approve the minutes of the June 12, 2020 NVCOG & CNVMPO meeting.



b. Approval of Agency Financial Reports and Summaries for Periods Ending 6/30/20 (year-
end report) and 7/31/20 — Michael Szpryngel explained there were two financial reports.
The June 30, 2020 report shows a bottom line of $86,733. There were no unexpected
reductions in funding. NVCOG is waiting on approval for CARES Act — OMP Covid-19 Relief.
On a motion by Bob Chatfield, seconded by Pete Hess, it was unanimously
VOTED: To approve the agency financial reports and summaries for the period ending

6/30/20 (year-end report).

Mr. Szpryngel then reviewed the agency financial reports and summaries for the period
ending 7/31/20. The report reflects that NVCOG is one month through the fiscal year. The
bottom line is $218,734, with no unexpected reductions in funding sources. NVCOG
continues to wait on approval for CARES Act — OMP Covid-19 Relief. On a motion by Tom
Dunn, seconded by Bob Chatfield, it was unanimously

VOTED: To approve the agency financial reports and summaries for the period ending
7/31/20.

c. Discussion: Audit Services and FY 2020 Report — Mr. Szpryngel said the audit was initiated
two weeks ago. The goal is to have the final report ready for the audit committee in
November. NVCOG is in the final year of its contract with AO & Company (formerly
MAWTC). An RFQ for an auditor will be released in January with selection in March. Mr.
Dunne added that the audit committee is authorized to conduct the process and make
the recommendation back to the board for selection.

d. Director’s Report — Mr. Dunne said the governor’s office has assigned specific duties to
the COGs with regard to the long-term economic recovery of the state, as well as with its
short-term needs. NVCOG has applied to OPM for reimbursement of Covid related
administrative costs through June 30 and has also supplied a projection through
December 31. Negotiations are ongoing, but NVCOG expects to be reimbursed at least
through June 30 under the CARES Act. The COGs have also written a statewide application
to the federal EDA to help cover long-term economic recovery administrative costs. The
COGs will be partnering with the Global Resilience Institute at Northeastern University
and the McCrystal Group. Mr. Mone asked about projections for expenditures from July
through December should they not be reimbursed. Mr. Dunne said Mr. Szpryngel has
made exact projections. The issue of the prior year is an important one because NVCOG
has expended that money, and it is expected to be reimbursed. The COGs were not
allowed to use their RSG funding for this purpose. Without CARES Act money, RSG money
will have to be expended. Mr. Mone asked for confirmation that, in essence, this would
not create a deficient at the end of the year but might deny some services in another area.
Mr. Dunne affirmed this and said some service work might be canceled until it could be
afforded.

Additionally, Richard Crowther gave a brief update on the census, which is due to end on
September 30.

5. Authorization for Executive Director Rick Dunne to Execute MOU with the Western CT Council
of Governments and the Northwest Hills Council of Governments regarding Functions and
Responsibilities for DEMHS Region 5 under FFY 2020 Homeland Security REPT Grant Program



On a motion by Bob Chatfield, seconded by Tom Dunn, it was unanimously

VOTED: To authorize Executive Director Rick Dunne to execute the MOU with the Western CT
Council of Governments and the Northwest Hills Council of Governments regarding
functions and responsibilities for DEMHS Region 5 under the FFY 2020 Homeland
Security REPT Grant Program.

6. Authorization for Executive Director Rick Dunne to Execute Agreements for Previously
Approved Program Applications
On a motion by Bob Chatfield, seconded by Pete Hess, it was unanimously

VOTED: To approve NVCOG Resolution 2021-01 authorizing Executive Director Rick Dunne to
execute agreements for previously approved program applications.

7. Authorization for NVCOG Executive Director Rick Dunne to Execute and Deliver the OPM Notice
of Grant Award for the FY 21 Regional Services Grant
On amotion by Len Assard, seconded by Pete Hess, it was unanimously

VOTED: To approve NVCOG Resolution 2021-00 authorizing Executive Director Rick Dunne to
execute and deliver the OPM Notice of Grant Award for the FY 21 Regional Services
Grant.

8. Authorization for NVCOG Executive Director Rick Dunne to Enter into a Formal Agreement with
the Design Consultant Selected to Carry Out the Work of the Valley Transit District Bus Shelter
Project
Gabriel Filer reported that in July 2020 NVCOG had issued an RFQ seeking qualified architectural
and engineering firms to create specifications for new bus shelters, conduct site feasibility
assessments, develop construction documents, and help facilitate the project. Approval of NVCOG
Resolution 2021-05 will authorize the Executive Director to enter into a formal agreement to
launch this project once a preferred candidate is selected. On a motion by Pete Hess, seconded
by Tom Dunn, it was unanimously

VOTED: To endorse NVCOG Resolution 2021-05.

Rick Dunne revisited Agenda Item 7 as there is a clause in the OPM Notice of Grant Award that he
wanted the board to be aware of. A work plan and annual report are presented to OPM as a
condition of the grant, last year NVCOG had been directed to study the consolidation of public
service answering points (911 systems) and regional tax assessment functions. NVCOG looked at
the issues and provided a report assessing the level of interest. OPM has now requested another
report on the issues but has provided no guidance as to what constitutes a proper response to
their request. OPM has stated that if no response is received by March, they will confiscate the
fourth quarter allocation. This is not specific to NVCOG but is an issue for all the COGs. NVCOG
has a plan to address it. Mr. Dunne said neither study topic had elicited overwhelming interest
from the NVCOG municipalities, but there were other topics that had.

9. NVCOG Planning/Transportation
a. LOTCIP: Approval of NVCOG Resolution 2021-06 — Third Party Review for Harwinton
Avenue Project in Plymouth — Karen Svetz said NVCOG had solicited requests for proposals



and bids from the consultants on the approved on-call list to conduct the professional
design review for the final design plans for the Harwinton Avenue Reconstruction Project
in the Town of Plymouth. The lowest qualified bid was submitted by BL Companies at a
cost not-to-exceed $4,900. Approval was being sought for NVCOG Resolution 2021-06
authorizing the Executive Director to execute any and all agreements with BL Companies
related to the professional design review of the Harwinton Avenue Reconstruction
Project. On a motion by Bob Chatfield, seconded by Len Assard, with Judy Mancini voting
no, it was

VOTED: To approve NVCOG Resolution 2021-06. City of Waterbury voted not to approve
the agreement.

Approval of New Project: Beacon Valley Road Reconstruction, Beacon Falls — Christian
Meyer said this project would address varied and inadequate travel lane widths, failing
pavement structure and obsolete drainage facilities. The current reconstruction cost is
estimated at $700,000 and the municipality will be responsible for all associated design
costs. Mr. Meyer requested endorsement of NVCOG Resolution 2021-07, committing
regionally apportioned LOTCIP funds to the described roadway reconstruction project in
the Town of Beacon Falls. On a motion by Bob Chatfield, seconded by Pete Hess, it was
unanimously

VOTED: To endorse NVCOG Resolution 2021-07.

Approval of NVCOG Resolution 2021-03 Authorizing Executive Director Rick Dunne to
Enter into an Agreement with Fuss & O’Neill to Provide Professional Planning and
Engineering Services in Connection with the West Main Street Corridor Study in Waterbury
— On a motion by Bob Chatfield, seconded by Pete Hess, it was unanimously

VOTED: To approve NVCOG Resolution 2021-03.

Approval of NVCOG Resolution 2021-04 Authorizing Executive Director Rick Dunne to
Enter into an Agreement with BL Companies Connecticut Inc., to Provide Professional
Planning and Engineering Services in Connection with the Route 229 Corridor Study in
Bristol and Southington — On a motion by Bob Chatfield, seconded by Tom Dunn, with
Judy Mancini voting no, it was

VOTED: To approve NVCOG Resolution 2021-04. City of Waterbury voted not to
approve the agreement.

10. Environmental Planning

a.

Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan — Aaron Budris provided an overview of the need for
natural hazard mitigation plans as required by FEMA. He introduced David Murphy of
Milone & MacBroom who will be the consultant on this project. Mr. Murphy gave a
presentation on the purpose and need for a hazard mitigation plan. He provided an
update on hazard mitigation grant programs, how the plan can be used, the status of
existing plans, the schedule for the multi-jurisdictional update, the approach to public
engagement, and the scheduling of local meetings.



b.

Kinneytown Dam Discussion — Rick Dunne said this item was added to the NVCOG work
plan. Inquiries had been received from CEOs concerning the investments made by DEEP
and the state upriver to breach dams. $6.3 million was expended to build the fish bypass
in Seymour. The Kinneytown Dam is south of that. NVCOG has requested data on fish
passage at the dam, as it does not appear that any fish are passing. Pete Hess noted it
was worth the effort to find a solution.

Brownfields Activities Update — Mr. Dunne said the brownfields program has three pieces,
the regular brownfields program that does assessments under the Regional Brownfields
Partnership, the Revolving Loan Fund, and the Connecticut Brownfields Land Bank. Those
towns with assessment needs should contact Lesley Barewin at NVCOG. The MOU with
the land bank has been executed and the bylaws are currently being revised.

11. Regional and Municipal Shared Services Update

a.

Household Hazardous Waste Events — John DiCarlo noted that 15 NVCOG towns
participate in the household hazardous waste program. The last collection event for this
year will be held on September 26 in Ansonia. The collection held in Waterbury in July
had the highest turnout the program has ever had. A higher than usual turnout is also
expected for the September event, which will have extended hours.

12. Emergency Management Update

a.

13. Other

Covid Economic Recovery Update — Joanna Rogalski said the state emergency declaration
has been extended to February 9, 2021. All executive orders that did not have an
expiration date will expire on November 9, 2020. The state is reviewing all orders to
determine which ones are needed. FEMA issued guidance for reimbursement for
municipal expenses related to Covid-19, but further clarification is needed. The Federal
Department of Health and Human Services is providing the state with cloth masks that
will be distributed to schools. Additionally, Ms. Rogalski said the main goal of regional
recovery steering committees is to identify unmet needs and to partner with local
committees. Each town is required to have a local emergency operations plan with a local
recovery coordinator. The state has asked that the local coordinator not be the
emergency management director.

DEMHS Region 5 Regional Emergency Planning Team (REPT) Update — Ms. Rogalski said
the last Region 5 REPT meeting was held on August 17. A spending plan for fiscal year
2020 was adopted. The next CEO meeting for Region 5 will be on November 16.

Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) Update — Ms. Rogalski said the state had
sent out a call for volunteers for these teams to work with the state on contact tracing.

Ms. Rogalski said the Town of Ridgefield, along with three other municipalities, has filed a motion
with PURA for immediate relief for all Connecticut municipalities affected by the recent collapse
of Eversource’s make safe and liaison programs during the Tropical Storm Isaias event. NVCOG
will also be sending a letter to support the motion. Ed St. John said there is a major problem with
responding to the make safe time with the proper crews and felt it would be beneficial for the
NVCOG municipalities to join in with Ridgefield and the other three municipalities. Ed Mone
agreed that the response from Eversource was not the best and recommended that each
municipality evaluate the situation.



14. Adjournment
At 11:45 a.m., on a motion by Pete Hess, seconded by Rich Dziekan, it was unanimously

VOTED: To adjourn the meeting.

Respectfully submitted by

Lauren Rizzo

Administrative Services Coordinator
for

Ed Mone, Secretary



CENTRAL NAUGATUCK VALLEY
METROPOLITAN PLANNING QRGANIZATION

."'1 47 Locwermeartin Sheot 3o Floos, Weteroong $7 CASE - JU0a0 0000 0 00 24N GG
RESOLUTION 2020-1

AMENDMENT
FEY 2008-202] TRANSPORTATION IMPROYEMENT PROGHAM
CEMTEAL MAUGATUCK VALLEY MTO

WHERFEAS, the Contral Maugatoek Vallew MEFC s authorizcd by the Fieime America’s Sirfce
Tramsportation Aet FFAXT Aedoand celaled TS Department of Trunspetilion seaulations
prepare, coderse, and periodicalls amend o short vange Tronspertation Improvement Program for
the 15-team MO ares withie the Waterbury Lshanized Area o is requited tmaintain g HsealTy-
conslraingd program of prarity projocts,

WIEREAS, e CNVMPO endovsed he BEY 20083027 Transportation  Improvemiott
Frogroms for the Cemtrad Neagaefuek Volfep Pleraing Regfon (010 abits Juns %, 2007, meeting
and the L& Department of | ransportation {Federal Highway Administration acd Federal Transit
Agdminizeation) have approved the Sate FFY 2008-2021 Teawspartation Taprovennend Progeain
(S TIF.

WHERFAS, Uhe Connestizul Deparimant of Lrmzsoreation is eequesting amendrment of te TTY
2018-202 1 TIP Lo alleewa FTA Saviien 2339 mrant fueds Gor projear 41 71-X K8

WIHLREAS, the proposed prgects do ol necessitae a oo Al Qualiny Conformit
Drerermination.

WHILILEAS, ke public nelilcetian amd review ol hose amandnents was conzistzor with and
folleweed the precedues zet foeth in the MPOTs poblic involvemen] guidelines, and the propased
amendments are consistent with te metropaliton Cansporedion plan for the Coniml Magaiock
Walliy plannings roprion,

NOW, THEREFORE BE 1T RESOLYED thar Centesl Maugatnck Valley B0 anproves e
amenimert ol the FTY 2008-2021 TIP o allecane faderal aid funds a3 listed and described in the
attachrent o this resolalion,

This reselotiom sball brecome elTechive as o Seplember 11, 20270,
Iy herelye cerlily thal the resolusion sdope] b e Clentral Maugatock Yalles 3P0 at a public

etz held co Septerber 1120800, 20 which woquorum was pregent sl fthar e sznoe s a correes
e transa pe i Lheren 1.

Ic g

../,l M‘.\___,,--"" Septenber [, 2002

Ed Mane. Secretary Thales —




NVCOG RESGLUTION 2021-00

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE/RESQLUTION

I, Edmaond Mone, Secretary of Maupatack Walley Council of Gowernments an arganization (ke
“Drrganization”} existing dnczr the laws o Lhe Slale of Conneclicat, cert By thatthe following ame true and
complete resolutions which were adopted =2 a duy celled and held meet ng of the poverriag aody cf
Mangetuck Valley Coond| of Goverrments on 901172020, and thal suzh resolations hewa nol baen
dmendzd o modified nd contituz to be in tall force and effect:

RESQLVED, that tha Crganization execute and deliver to the Skabe af Conne cticet o Netice of
Grant Award fthe “agrecment™) in the amouat of 3570,882.19 fo- the 2021 Jegional Sereices
Grant.

RESOLVER, Lhel Bick Dunne, us zxecabive Dirczbor of the Organization, is directed to execote
and dalver the Ag-esment nn hahzIf of the Drganization aad toodo all thiags necessary or
spproprate Le cerey oul Le Lermes ol Lhe Agrearmant, ineluding axecut'ng znd delivering all
FRreaments ate docyrents contemplated by the Agrecment.

| “urther cortify that Rick Cuare now helds the office of Cxeoutive Ciresto ang that hefzha nas he d that
off ca since 1722005,
—

LSecrelory

Signetura

SEAL

10



NAUGATUCK VALLEY
COUNCIL of GOVERNMENTS

W 4% Lewserneon 1S sen, Sid Fluoe, Walwbosy OT 28703 © 302 737 J835 . 205 775 A5G0 . revosgrgsy

RESOLUTION
OF THE
NAUGATUCK VALLEY COUMNEIL OF GOVERNMENTS
#2021-01

IT 1% RESOLYED BY Lhe Nuugalue < volloy Council of Governmants thzt its Executive Cirector Rick Dunne
be empowersd toagn aay and &l dorumenss reguirad inthe acceptance ard esed ction cf slals or
Mederal ussislonce granle: or progrome ol ready applicd (or ond aparoeed by che Nsogstock Valley Zounsil
of Governments and atterad by the Granmar.

, Connecticut on this 11" dey of Sepmzmber 2020,

IAehe, Secretary
Maugatuck Valley Courcil ot Goverrmerts

AT RTACTTH TROEY o YT PR RESTTL o CICRNAC « O280- o WODINL Yy ol BETAle CEE2F 0 o FLTRIDATH

RIDLPLD - ELVRALLI o MODOIS - O ILAE . T DRLETON - VeOSTIRILRES AT TR WESICOTT AT

11



NAUGATUCK VALLEY
w COUNCIL of GOVERNMENTS

14T Leawsrraweh Gtees, 3rd Tlooe Werleeoaqy, CT DEFO2 . 208 737 0636 . 207 725 8480 recogolase

RESOLUTION OF THE

NAUGATUCK VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
#2021-03

Autharization to enter inta an agreement with Fuss & O'Neaill to provide professional planning
and englneering services In connection with the West Main Street Corridor Study in Waterbury

Waterhury, Connecticut

I certify that the fzllowing is a true copy of the vate of the Maugatuck Valley Council of
Governmenls on Seplamber 11, 2020 in Walerbury, Conneslioal, 2 quaram being sstablished:

BE IT RESOLYED, that the Cauncil zutharized Executiva Director Rick Dunne to anter into an
apraament with Fuss & O el Lo provide techrical and planeing support for the West Bzin
Strect Corridar Study in wWatarbury, 2nd o slgn all dozuments relavant t that undertaking.

Tha Sacretary is authorized to impress the seal of the Naugatuck valley Council of Governmerts
o any such cosurrenls, amendmenls, rescissicn, or revisien.

Cated &t ﬁg}: o E% . Conneckicut, on_5o

Azcncy: Naagatuck Walley Council of Governments

SiEI'IEdR‘

Erl Mons, Secrelary

aMzdh o BofLCH =Ly 4= HLz=ER Bralll - ooHdzHNE - Lsk2Y . WIBLL=2L 4 . MGUGAELEF - LATIEr - NMRLLLE
EINETT LOSEVRANLR L RLOTRY L SN A A T-TR1ATAN . WOTERRL 59 L LJAaTIETORAE o 70T L AT T

12



NAUGATUCK VALLEY
COUNCIL of GOVERNMENTS

0 oeq Lecwermmcil Shess 3l Floro, vt gy OT O - Z0Z-F57-00500 - DI3-TES-SE52 - o o

RESOLUTION OF THE
MAUGATUCK VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
#2021-04

Authorization to enter into an agreament with BL Campanies Connecticut Inc., to provide
professional planning and engineering services in connection with the Route 229 Corridor
Study in Bristal and Southington

Waterbury, Connecticut

| certily that the fallowing is a true copy al Lhe vale of Lhe Maugalock Walley Council of
Gavernm ents on September 11, 2020 in Waterbury, Connecticut, 3 quaorum being established

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Council sutharized Crecutive Dircetar Bick Dunna ta entar into an
agreemert with BL Companies Connecticut Inc. to provide technical ard planning suppart far
tha Route 229 Corridar Study in Bristal ane Southington, anc to sign all documents relavant to
Lhat undartaking.

The Secretary is authorized to impress the seal of the Maugatuck Valley Courdil of Governments
o ary suchk docurrenls, ammerdmenls, rescissicn, or rewision.

Crated at b‘lﬁﬁib"%i LConneckicul, on_ e 5 | Aoac, 2020

Azency: Maugaluck valley Council ol Governmenls

E
Eci l‘uin."l:-: SEcrelary

FRETHIA L RIATTH RNOIR ATTHIEHEA L S B ELTI L TEEaY L WIRRIES 3 L A ST ITF CYERES L HendTdTE

13



NAUGATUCK VALLEY
 COUNCIL of GOVERNMENTS

15 eavervencth Seeel Jed Sl Wersrka w U1 OGN A0 Al - MasiheBdla - woonzlpesy

RESOLUTION OF THE
NAUGATUCK VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
fi2021-05

Authorization to enter into an agroement to provide profossional architectural and
engineering services in connection with WTD Bus Shelter Project

I earLify thal the following is A Lrue copy of the vata of the Maugatuzk Valley Cauncil aof
Governments ot its mesting on Scptomber 11, 2020, i wWaterbury, Connecticut, at which 2
SUATH WwWas p resert,

WHEREAS, The MWCOG is responsible Tor roceiang Tunds under Lhe FTA Sechion 2307
Urhanired Area Formula Grant to cover the costs associatedd with biring a design consultant to
help facililala the Valley Transit Districs Bus Shelter Prajact (“Project”],

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Maupatuck Yalley Council of Gowornmeonts authorizes the Executive
[Mrectar to enter a formzl agreement between NVCOG and the design consultant selected to
carry out thework of the Walley Transil District Bus Shelier Projact &5 described in
remorandum 2020091 L-WTDBUSSHELTERS.

The Sececlary is aulhorizid e mpress the seal of the Naugatuck Valley Council of Governments
on any such documents, amendmants, resclaglan, ar revisian.

Dated at ll."u"lu_-[i’::rJt'JiJl'L.[(.—a Connecticut, Gni&Fﬁ:&bir_LI?L"}
4 =

Apzncy: Naugatuck Yalley Council of Govarnments

Ed Mone, Seeretary

GRILN A . JEAUUVESLE . BE SEEFC . SR OE . I TNELE ey R TULLEY o HAMIESTLEC o CDFEOAN . F VWSS

SridetERd . pRML LRI o fIUUH - S IRESNT - PRl GR o WTALD VLN - WrREDLIATd - ST ER (B B TR

14



— NAUGATUCK VALLEY
k\ COUNCIL of GOVERNMENTS
W af Lewssiweor b Sen, Fid Flooe, Wl 0T 36000 « 303 757 J835 . MG I55-A5G0 . ety

RESOLUTION 2021 -06

LOTCIP
PROFESSIONAL DESIGMN REVIEW SERVICES

| certify that the following is a orue copy of the vote af the Maugatuck Yalley Council al
Governmuoenls alils meuling on September 11, 2020 in Waterbury, Connecticut, at which 2
CUSTLITE Was proscnt,

WHEREAS, the Maugatuck Valley Couancil of Goverrments receives funds from the Cornecticut
Department ol Transporlalion urder the Local Trersportation Capital Improvement Program
[LOTECIP) ta administers the pragrem and conduel profoessional review of design plans ard
specifications prepared by locz| project sponsors,

WHEREAS, the NWVCOG canductod a qualifications-based selectlon procas: to create an on-zall
consultant list to congduct the professional review of design plans and specilicalions submillod
by LOTCIP prasjescl sponsors.

WHEREAS, tho MVCOG solicilod roguests ler propasals and hids from the consultants an the
approvad on-call list to canduct the profossional cosign review for the final decign plans for Lhe
Harwinlan fvenue Reconstruction Project in the Town ot Plymoutk,

WHEREAS, the [owesl qualified bid received, 20 8 cosl not-to-giceed S4.500 way submittad by
BL Companics,

BE IT RESOLYELD, that the MVYCOGC ehdaries the solection ol GL Camparics Trare Lhe BVODGE an
call monsultart lisk te concuct <he professional design review for the Harwinton avenue
Keconstruclion Prajecl and dulhorizes the Executive Director to execute ary #@rd all agreemants
with OL Cornparics related o the professional cesign review of the Harwintor Averue
Reconstruction Project.

| | ey
Doted ol Walerbury __ Cornecticut, on Saptemd@e 11, 2020
Bporcy: baugatuzk Yalloy Council of Governmeonts

- -:?I//“\._.fr__r"”’_"

el r-ﬂ:m::, Sucralary

ELacuy | RPN EF T RS R LY imi1Hl-- FR LELI B CIVEIT . STET- 0 WIRD T Y Ha SeTid"h ¢« MEYIES 0 HERITI

PATAIEDT o PEVRRDLR . ZRRLTCS . SDANCIUNY - D URWIIOY - eATLRILIE . AT TIANY WEDWDTT - CWDODINE

15



NAUGATUCK VALLEY
COUNCIL of GOVERNMENTS

..'I 28 Leceer ot I Shienl. Sre T ooy, Wolarbaory, OF OSTCR - MOFRTEAA0CAL  RIATRL-040G - nezzpclom

RESOLUTION 2021-07

LOTCIP
ALLOCATE WNWCOG ATTRIBUTABLE FUNDS FOR THE BEACQON WALLEY ROAD
RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT, BEACON FALLS

| certify that the following is o true copy of the wvole of Lhe Maogatuck Yalley Council of

GIVHTIITIENES AT its mesting on September 71, 2020, in Waterbury, Cannecticut, at which a
UIONU T Was prasent,

WHEREAS, The WYCOG is responsinle for selecting and distribuling funds Lo reember
rmunicipalities under the Local Trensportation Capitzl Improvement Program [YProgram®).

BE IT RESOLVED, Lhal Lhie MWCOG apureves Lhe allocation of 20,84 millien in Program funds
attribatable 1o the Madgaluck Yalley planning region ta fully fund the Beacon Valley Road
Reconstruction projact as described and moditied in Memorandom 2020031 1-LOTCIP.

Dated at Watorbury ,Connestiz at, an Leprember 11 L2020

Agency: Maugatuck Valley Council of Governments C ‘\I
/
Signebl“— "

Fd Mane, Scorotary

L1 bt Tl 1 1 RSt CATSEET o LIRE®Y . NIGDLIELRT . 4AMENIALE - uEeURS [ERT AR

[ L L 7 bl N B R E C IR S N R R R [REHAL L | AT A WETTETTAR o WIHTTIT . &VWIREL 2

16



~ i) NAUGATUCK VALLEY

COUNCIL of GOVERNMENTS

o4

fXe) o siarsril CF
49 Leavenworth Stre

MEMORANDUM: 10022020-FIN-01

To:
From:
Subject:

203-757-0535 - 20

Vaterbury, CT 06702 -

NVCOG Board Members
Michael P. Szpryngel, Director of Finance
Financial Report for Period Ending August 31, 2020

Financial Statements

NVCOG
Balance Sheet

For Period Ending August 31, 2020

October 2, 2020

Assets

Checking Account [1]

1,089,984

Accounts Receivable

1,027,904

Other Assets

689,703

Total Assets

2,807,592

Liabilities & Equity

ANSONIA . BEACON FALLS . BETHLEHEM .

PROSPECT . SEYMOUR . SHELTON .

BRISTOL . CHESHIRE . DERBY . MIDDLEBURY -

SOUTHBURY . THOMASTON . WATERBURY . WATERTOWN

NAUGATUCK -

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 43,368
Accruals 199,329
Deferred Revenue 999,102
Other Current Liabilities 689,703
Total Liabilities 1,931,502

Equity

General Fund - Unrestricted 679,971
Net Position 196,119
Total Equity 876,090
Total Liabilities & Equity 2,807,592

OXFORD . PLYMOUTH

- WOLCOTT . WOODBURY



NVCOG

Bank Balances

For Period Ending August 31, 2020

Beginning | Increase Ending
Bank Account
Balance | (Decrease) | Balance
Checking 158,426 (54,917)1 103,509
Money Market 807,050 (49,179)| 757,871
RLF 510,805 13,463 524,268
1,476,281 (90,633)| 1,385,648
NVCOG

Deferred Revenue

For Period Ending August 31, 2020

Beginning Ending Balance

B Balance FY 20 i Iipesage August 31, 2020

RLF Program Income 517,455 - 20,232 B 537,687
PL Carry Over Funds 17,886 (119) - 17,768
Transportation Projects 283,830 (104) - 283,726
EPA (6,284) . . (6,284)
LOTCIP-NVCOG 83,632 (15,134) - 68,497
DECD Projects 1,891 - - 1,891
DEMHS/Homeland Sec 18,896 (2,831) 8,200 24,265
CERT Citiz Emerg Resp 1,810 (222) g 1,588
FEMA - (296) 49,400 49,104
Reg Incentive Gt Programs 7,119 - - 7,119
OPM/RSG 2020 51,981 (119) - 51,862
OPM/RSG 2021 - (104,319) - (104,319)
DEEP Greenway 6,937 (1,463) - 5,474
Regional Planner Town Split 8,657 (11,323) 20,098 17,432
LOCAL-POCD 47 - - 47
Local Projects 2,058 (996) - 1,062
SHEL-GIS 6,630 - - 6,630
Hazardous Waste 16,261 (9,623) 15,001 21,639
General Fund Total 4,913 - 9,000 13,913
Total 1,023,719 (146,549)| 121,931 999,102




NVCOG
Profit & Loss | Budget vs. Actual
For July 1, 2018 — August 31, 2020

Total Budget G&A Direct Pass 'l-'hrough
Adopted Adopted Adopted
Funding Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance] Budget Actual Variance]
5/8/2020 5/8/2020 5/8/2020
PL Funding 930,812 108,281 | 12% 930,812 107,428 | 12% - 853 0%
PL Carry Over 382,874 2,816 1% 120,674 1,629 1% 262,200 1,188 0%
Transportation Projects 400,000 55,766 | 14% - 1,041 0% 400,000 54,725 14%
EPA - Old 30,787 11,382 | 37% 2,787 3,800 | 136% 28,000 7,582 27%
EPA - New 137,288 - 0% 20,788 - 0% 116,500 - 0%
EPA - Program Income 48,250 - 0% 16,250 - 0% 32,000 - 0%
FTA 568,964 54,938 | 10% 57,964 17,5411 30% 511,000 37,397 7%
LOTCIP 120,800 15,134 13% 100,800 9,673 10% 20,000 5,461 27%
DECD 52,000 3,894 7% - - 0% 52,000 3,894 7%
DEHMS 8,400 2,831 34% 8,400 2,831 34% - - 0%
CERT 4,000 222 6% 4,000 222 6% - - 0%
FEMA Pre-Disaster Mitigation 255,000 8,585 3% 5,000 1,833 37% 250,000 6,751 3%
FEMA - Local Match 27,260 2,547 9% 25,760 296 1% 1,500 2,250 ] 150%
RSG [*] 570,882 104,319 | 18% 538,669 102,393 | 19% 32,213 1,926 6%
RSG FY2020 Ext [1] 84,000 119 0% - - 0% 84,000 119 0%
Resilient CT 30,000 3,342 11% 30,000 3,342 11% - - 0%
DEEP 16,000 5,106 | 32% 12,000 1,463 | 12% 4,000 36431 91%
Regional Incentives 701,000 64,356 9% - - 0% 701,000 64,356 9%
Regional Election Monitor 10,000 - 0% - - 0% 10,000 - 0%
Regional Municipal Services [2] 170,884 11,803 7% 170,884 11,320 7% - 483 0%
Fish & Wild Life - 1,687 0% - 887 0% - 800 0%
Shelton GIS 3,000 3,000 ] 100% - - 0% 3,000 3,000 ] 100%
Household Hazardous Waste 111,500 47,900 | 43% 15,000 9,853 | 66% 96,500 38,047 39%
Municipal Dues 223,152 223,152 | 100% 223,152 223,152 | 100% - - 0%
Brownfield Dues 25,000 27,000 | 108% 25,000 27,000 | 108% - - 0%
COVID Relief - OPM [3] - 19,543 0% - 17,265 0% - 2,278 0%
Local Projects [4] - 996 0% - 996 0% - - 0%
Capital Purchasing Program 7,000 2 0% = = 0% 7,000 = 0%
Miscellaneous 800 22 3% 800 - 0% - 22 0%
Interest 2,000 121 6% 2,000 121 6% - - 0%
Total Funding] 4,921,653 778,863 | 16% 2,310,740 544,089 | 24% 2,610,913 234,774 9%
Expenses
Salaries 1,421,384 200,062 | 14% 1,421,384 200,062 | 14% - - 0%
Payroll Taxes 101,086 16,012 | 16% 101,086 16,012 | 16% - - 0%
Pension 90,605 35,103 | 39% 90,605 35,103 | 39% - - 0%
Medical/Life/Disability 389,694 53,281 | 14% 389,694 53,281 | 14% - - 0%
G&A - Schedule 1 412,671 51,393 | 12% 307,971 43,512 | 14% 104,700 7,881 8%
Direct Pass Through - Schedule 1 2,506,213 226,894 9% - - 0% 2,506,213 226,894 9%
Total Expenses| 4,921,653 582,744 | 12% 2,310,740 347,970 15% 2,610,913 234,774 9%
Fund Balance Increase (Decrease) - 196,118 | 0% - 196,118 | 0% - - | o%




NVCOG

Profit & Loss | Schedule 1 G&A
For July 1, 2020 — August 31, 2020

Total Indirect Direct
Adopted Adopted Adopted
Expenses Budget Actual Variancel Budget Actual Variancel Budget Actual Variance|
5/8/2020 5/8/2020 5/8/2020
Advertisement 8,000 3,860 | 48% 2,000 - 0% 6,000 3,860 | 64%
Capital Equipment
IT Equipment 15,700 - 0% 10,000 - 0% 5,700 = 0%
Office Equipment 5,000 - 0% 5,000 - 0% - = 0%
Computer Software & Maintenance
Software 47,000 9,299 20% 25,000 9,299 37% 22,000 - 0%
IT Maintenance [1] 15,156 3,639 24% 15,156 3,639 24% - 9 0%
Contractors / Subcontractors - - 0% - - 0% - = 0%
Dues/Professional / Conferences 5,000 2,590 52% 5,000 2,590 52% - = 0%
Insurance
Business / Office 15,000 7,483 50% 15,000 7,483 50% - = 0%
Workers Comp 4,000 620 16% 4,000 620 16% - = 0%
Lease Expense 2,500 210 8% 2,500 210 8% - = 0%
Professional Services
Accounting 20,000 - 0% 20,000 - 0% - s 0%
Legal 45,000 391 1% 15,000 (719)] -5% 30,000 1,110 4%
Printing 6,000 642 11% 5,000 620 12% 1,000 22 2%
Office Supplies 25,000 2,200 9% 20,000 1,298 6% 5,000 903 18%
Rent 84,315 12,775 15% 84,315 12,775 15% - - 0%
Repairs / Renovations 20,000 - 0% 20,000 - 0% - = 0%
Telephone/Internet Service 15,000 1,726 12% 15,000 1,726 12% - = 0%
Training / Professional Development 5,000 1,500 30% 1,000 - 0% 4,000 1,500 ] 38%
Travel/Meetings 41,000 613 1% 15,000 127 1% 26,000 486 2%
Utilities
Leavenworth 15,000 2,587 17% 15,000 2,587 17% - - 0%
Derby Train Station [2] 10,000 770 8% 5,000 770 15% 5,000 & 0%
Website 5,000 390 8% 5,000 390 8% - - 0%
Unemployment [3] - 90 0% - 90 0% - - 0%
Bank Fees [4] 1,000 9 1% 1,000 9 1% = = 0%
Miscellaneous [5] 1,000 - 0% 1,000 - 0% - = 0%
Contingency 2,000 - 0% 2,000 - 0% - - 0%
Total] 412,671 51,393 12% 307,971 43,512 14% 104,700 7,881 8%
Direct Expenses <Contractors/Subs> 2,506,213 226,894 9% - - 0% 2,506,213 226,894 9%
Total Expenses] 2,918,884 278,286 10% 307,971 43,512 14% 2,610,913 234,774 9%




Finance Report
NVCOG is 2 months through Fiscal Year 2020 — 16.67%

o Bottom Line: $196,119

o There have not been any unexpected reductions in NVCOG’s funding sources
e Regional Service Grant Q1 billed in September, expecting payment in October
e« EPA 2016 Assessment has been extended by 1 year, closing 9/30/2020

e Waiting on approval for CAREs Act — OMP COVID 19 Relief approval

Revenue Items

e EPA - 0Ild: 136% - RLF ends September 30th
o Household Hazardous Waste: 66% - Collection in July
e Dues: Paid at the beginning of the year

Expenses [tems

e Pension: 39% - Executive Director Pension Paid at beginning of the year, per Board
Approval
e Dues/Professional / Conferences: 52% - Dues are paid at the beginning of the year



Notes to Financial Statements

Balance Sheet

[1] There is a difference in the cash balances from the bank statements and the cash balance from the Balance Sheet
due to checks to vendors that have not been cashed.

Budget to Actual

[*] RSG Distribution Anticipated to begin in November
[1] RSG - "No Cost" Extension for Wastewater Project

[2] Formerly Labeled "Municipal Shared Planner"; Combination of Municipal Shared Planner and Shared Building
Inspector

[3] Not in Adopted Budget, Pending Approval of Funding from OPM

[4] Smaller projects not covered in Adopted Budget

Schedule 1 G&A

[1] Previously "IT Maintenance Agreement"; includes the maintenance agreement and additional computer
maintenance

[2] Will be opening an FTA grant for a Facility Assessment of the Derby Train Station; this will move all or part of
the cost to direct pass through

[3] Unemployment not previously in budget

[4] Not previously in budget; People's Bank is adding fees to our account, will shop around for a new bank with no
fees

[5] N/A



~il) NAUGATUCK VALLEY
COUNCIL of GOVERNMENTS

4% Leavenworth Street, 3rd Floor, Waterbury, CT 06702 « 203-757-0535 - 203-735-8688 - nvcogehtgov

October 9, 2020

MEMORANDUM: 20201009-LOTCIP

To: NVCOG Board and Alternates
From: Christian Meyer, Supervising Transportation Planner
Subject: LOTCIP Update

The Local Transportation Capital Improvement Program (LOTCIP) provides state funds to
planning regions to solicit and fund transportation project development. The LOTCIP represents
an important portion of regional transportation infrastructure spending for local roadway and
active transportation projects. Over the course of the calendar year, capital improvement
projects funded under the LOTCIP continued to progress and have seen no major disruptions.
Three projects have been completed this year and NVCOG staff expect two more to be completed
before the end of the year.

To date $54.5 million has been allocated to the NVCOG region by the Connecticut State Bonding
Commission. To date, $24.2 million has been expended for NVCOG program of projects, leaving
a current balance of $30.3 million. Additionally, the CTDOT has the authority to ask the SBC for
an additional $8.8 million in 2021 funds, as needed.

Local Program Status

1. | Completed 11 Projects | $20.7 Million

2. | Under Construction 2 Projects $6.2 Million

3. | Under Design 10 Projects | $34.5 Million

4. | Applications Under Review with CTDOT 3 Projects n/a

5. | Preliminary Planning 9 Projects n/a
Total Funds Committed (1+2+3): 35 Projects $61.5 Million

ANSONIA . BEACONFALLS . BETHLEHEM - BRISTOL - CHESHIRE - DERBY . MIDDLEBURY - NAUGATUCK - OXFORD - PLYMOUTH
PROSPECT - SEYMOUR - SHELTON . SOUTHBURY - THOMASTON - WATERBURY - WATERTOWN - WOLCOTT . WOODBURY



o] NAUGATUCK VALLEY
COUNCIL of GOVERNMENTS

4% Leavenworth Street, Srd Floor, Waterbury, CT 06702 - 203-757-0535 - 205-735-8688 - nvcogetgov

October 9, 2020

MEMORANDUM: 20201009-LOTCIP

To: NVCOG Board
From: Karen Svetz, Regional Transportation Engineer
Subject: Endorsement of revised construction cost estimate

The Local Transportation Capital Improvement Program (LOTCIP) allocates state funds along
planning region boundaries. The NVCOG has been assigned the responsibility of selecting eligible
projects and distributing funds to member municipalities. Connecticut Department of
Transportation LOTCIP guidelines stipulate that the estimated project cost must be endorsed by
the council of governments board before they can proceed to application phase and each
subsequent time the total project cost estimate increases by 20% or greater.

The full depth reclamation of Beach Road in Wolcott was first endorsed by the NVCOG Board in
2015. In 2018, following the completion of the CTDOT LOTCIP application, the NVCOG re-
endorsed the project for $1.8 million in LOTCIP funds. The current construction estimate will
require a LOTCIP allocation of $2.7 million for the reconstruction of this roughly 1.15 section of
road. There are several factors that have contributed to this cost increase: (1) this current
estimate reflects revisions that were needed to adhere to program design standards as specified
by CTDOT and directed by NVCOG, and (2) the current plans are reaching completion,
incorporating needed safety modifications to finalization of construction item quantities.

NVCOG staff with the guidance of the NVCOG TTAC have reviewed the application and concur
with the current estimate.

COST ESTIMATE CHANGES FOR LOTCIP PROJECTS

GREATER THAN 20%
Town Project Name Initial LOTCIP Grant Current LOTCIP Grant Percent Change
Estimate* Estimate*
Wolcott Beach Road $1,786,268.00 $2,688,400.00 50.50%
Reclamation

* Includes 10% for Incidentals and 10% for Contingencies

TTAC Recommend: Adopt Resolution 2021-08 approving the revised construction cost estimate
for Beach Road in Wolcott.

ANSONIA . BEACONFALLS . BETHLEHEM - BRISTOL - CHESHIRE - DERBY . MIDDLEBURY - NAUGATUCK - OXFORD - PLYMOUTH
PROSPECT - SEYMOUR - SHELTON . SOUTHBURY - THOMASTON - WATERBURY - WATERTOWN - WOLCOTT . WOODBURY



=y NAUGATUCK VALLEY

B COUNCIL of GOVERNMENTS

RESOLUTION 2021-08

LOTCIP
ENDORSEMENT OF REVISED PROJECT COST ESTIMATE

| certify that the following is a true copy of the vote of the Naugatuck Valley Council of
Governments at its meeting on October 9, 2020, in Waterbury, Connecticut, at which a quorum
was present.

WHEREAS, The NVCOG is responsible for selecting and distributing funds to member
municipalities under the Local Transportation Capital Improvement Program (“Program”).

WHEREAS, Program guidelines stipulate that changes in cost greater than 20% require review
and approval by the Council of Governments.

WHEREAS, the current cost estimate for the proposed project to reconstruct Beach Road in
Wolcott, Connecticut, funded under the Program, has increased by greater than 20% since
endorsed by the NVCOG.

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Naugatuck Valley Council of Governments approves the revised
construction cost estimate as enumerated and described in Memorandum 20201009-LOTCIP.

Dated at Waterbury , Connecticut, on October 9 , 2020

Agency: Naugatuck Valley Council of Governments

Signed

Neil O’Leary, Chairman

ANSONIA . BEACONFALLS - BETHLEHEM . BRISTOL - CHESHIRE - DERBY - MIDDLEBURY . NAUGATUCK . OXFORD . PLYMOUTH
PROSPECT - SEYMOUR . SHELTON . SOUTHBURY - THOMASTON . WATERBURY - WATERTOWN - WOLCOTT . WOODBURY



o] NAUGATUCK VALLEY
COUNCIL of GOVERNMENTS

4% Leavenworth Street 3rd Floor, Woterbury, CT 06702 - 203-757-0535 - 203-735-8688 . nvcogcetgov

October 9, 2020

MEMORANDUM: 20201009-LOTCIP

To: NVCOG Board
From: Christian Meyer, Supervising Transportation Planner
Subject: Active Transportation Grant Solicitations

Community Connectivity

The CTDOT has opened a third solicitation for Community Connectivity Grants to towns and cities
across Connecticut to fund municipal construction projects. Five million dollars was approved by
the State Bond Commission to fund the competitive grant program that supports pedestrian and
bicycle safety and improved access to city and town centers for residents of the state.

The Community Connectivity Grant Program (CCGP) is an infrastructure improvement program
that provides funding to improve the safety and accessibility for bicyclists and pedestrians in
urban, suburban and rural community centers. By focusing on making conditions safer and more
accommodating for pedestrians and cyclists, the goal is to encourage more people to use these
healthy and environmentally sustainable modes of travel.

The funding limits for grant awards have increased to range between $125,000 and $600,000.
Applications are available on the program website (https://ctconnectivity.com/) and the
submittal deadline is October 16, 2020. Projects from municipalities which have completed or
have not yet received a grant will be given priority.

Active Living/Active Transportation Grant

CRCOG has been engaged by the CT Department of Public Health (DPH) to lead the Active
Transportation component of DPH’s State Physical Activity and Nutrition (SPAN) grant.

The SPAN grant is a statewide effort and in order to successfully complete trainings and projects
across the state, CRCOG and their team of consultants are working with the eight other regional
councils of governments to solicit and select projects to receive award funding and assistance.

Funding is available for complete street educational training or consulting, small scale complete
street implementation projects, and bike racks. Additionally, in this year’s solicitation a new
“train the trainer” program is being offered. This opportunity is a one-day workshop presented
by Bike Walk CT and will provide Connecticut educators with the resources, tools, and skills they
need to implement and teach a comprehensive bicycling education program in the elementary
schools, specifically geared to train educators how to teach safe bicycling to 4th grade students.

NVCOG Staff will be distributing the solicitations once they have been made available. Please do
not hesitate to contact the NVCOG Staff for further details.

ANSONIA . BEACONFALLS . BETHLEHEM - BRISTOL - CHESHIRE - DERBY . MIDDLEBURY - NAUGATUCK - OXFORD - PLYMOUTH
PROSPECT - SEYMOUR - SHELTON . SOUTHBURY - THOMASTON - WATERBURY - WATERTOWN - WOLCOTT . WOODBURY



~il) NAUGATUCK VALLEY
COUNCIL of GOVERNMENTS

4% Leavenworth Street, 3rd Floor, Waterbury, CT 06702 « 203-757-0535 - 203-735-8688 - nvcogehtgov

October 9, 2020

MEMORANDUM: 20201009-FTA

To: NVCOG Board and Alternates
From: Mark Nielsen, Director of Planning
Subject: FTA Pilot TOD Grant Program

The Federal Transit Administration (FTA) announced the availability of $6.22 million under the
Pilot Program for TOD Planning. The program will award grants of between $250,000 and
$2,000,000 to eligible entities to support comprehensive planning for Transit Orient
Developments associated with new fixed guideway and core capacity improvement projects.

The Pilot TOD Program is intended to fund comprehensive planning that supports economic
development, ridership, multimodal connectivity and accessibility, increased transit access for
pedestrian and bicycle traffic, and mixed-use development near transit stations. The program
also encourages identification of infrastructure needs and engagement with the private sector.
The program requires comprehensive planning covering the entire transit capital project
corridor, rather than planning studies for individual station areas or only a small section of the
corridor.

Eligible applicants need to be designated recipients of FTA funds and the proposed planning work
must be associated with a new fixed guideway project or a core capacity improvement project.
This latter criterion refers to a project that increases the capacity along the fixed-guideway by
more than 10%. The applicant must either be the project sponsor of an eligible transit capital
project or an entity with land use planning authority in an eligible transit capital project corridor.
To ensure planning work reflects the needs and aspirations of the local community and results in
a plan of action supported by all affected stakeholders, the FTA requires a partnership between
these two entities

The NVCOG, as a designated FTA recipient, is considering submitting an application under the
FTA Pilot TOD Program. The planning project will focus on the Waterbury Rail Line and develop
comprehensive TOD plans for each of the WRL stations. To adhere to FTA requirements, we will
need to create partnerships with each municipality along the line, as the land use planning
authorities, and with CTDOT - Office of Rails, as the owner of the eligible transit capital project.
The associated transit capital project is the on-going, $110 million investment in the WRL to
install a traffic control signal system, Positive Train Control system, and by-pass sidings. These

ANSONIA . BEACONFALLS . BETHLEHEM - BRISTOL - CHESHIRE - DERBY . MIDDLEBURY - NAUGATUCK - OXFORD - PLYMOUTH
PROSPECT - SEYMOUR - SHELTON . SOUTHBURY - THOMASTON - WATERBURY - WATERTOWN - WOLCOTT . WOODBURY



capital projects will increase the capacity along the line from roughly one train per two-hours to
about ten trains an hour, an increase substantially greater than 10%.

The Pilot Program for TOD Planning study will help develop plans to integrate land use and
transportation planning around the current CTDOT investment in the WRL. The project will
examine ways to improve economic development in the host downtowns, increase ridership,
foster multimodal connectivity and accessibility, improve transit access for pedestrian and bicycle
traffic, engage the private sector, identify infrastructure needs, and enable mixed-use
development near transit stations.

Recommendation

Endorse NVCOG Resolution 2020-xx authorizing the Executive Director to submit an application
to FTA under the Pilot TOD Program and execute any and all documents and agreements
necessary to conduct the planning project, including partnership agreements with the CTDOT—
Office of Rails and each municipality along the Waterbury Rail Line.



=y NAUGATUCK VALLEY

B COUNCIL of GOVERNMENTS

RESOLUTION 2021-09

FTA PILOT TOD PROGRAM
ENDORSEMENT TO SUBMIT APPLICATION

| certify that the following is a true copy of the vote of the Naugatuck Valley Council of
Governments at its meeting on October 9, 2020, in Waterbury, Connecticut, at which a quorum
was present.

WHEREAS, The FTA announced the availability of grant funds under the Pilot TOD Program
(“Program”).

WHEREAS, the NVCOG, as a designated recipient of FTA funds, is eligible to apply for a grant
under the Program, and the Waterbury Rail Line is the associated transit capital project.

WHEREAS, the NVCOG will use grant funds from the Program to complete comprehensive TOD
plans for each of the station area along the Waterbury Rail.

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Naugatuck Valley Council of Governments authorizes the submittal of
an application to FTA under the Program and authorizes the Executive Director, Rick Dunne, to
execute any and all documents and agreements required by the Program.

Dated at Waterbury , Connecticut, on October 9 , 2020

Agency: Naugatuck Valley Council of Governments

Signed

Neil O’Leary, Chairman

ANSONIA . BEACONFALLS - BETHLEHEM . BRISTOL - CHESHIRE - DERBY - MIDDLEBURY . NAUGATUCK . OXFORD . PLYMOUTH
PROSPECT - SEYMOUR . SHELTON . SOUTHBURY - THOMASTON . WATERBURY - WATERTOWN - WOLCOTT . WOODBURY



	01-CEOAgenda 10-9-20
	02-FFY 2018-2021 CNVR MPO TIP Amendments 
	03-TIP Res 2021-06 w-Table
	04-CNVMPO Memo TIP 2020-01
	05-CNVMPO Res 2021-01 TIP
	06-CNVMPO Memo Air Quality 2020 10 09
	07-CNVMPO- Res 2021-02 AQ resolution ozone NY_NJ_CT
	08-CNVMPO Res 2021-03 AQ resolution ozone  GR CT
	09-CNVMPO Res 2021-04 AQ resolution pm2 5 NY_NJ_CT
	10-CNVMPO Memo Certification
	11-CNVMPO Res 2021-05 Certification
	12-Minutes 9-11-20 CNVMPO-NVCOG
	13-Financial_Memo_10022020-01
	14-LOTCIP.memo
	15-NVCOG LOTCIP Memo 2021-08 Cost Updates Beach 2020-10-09
	16-NVCOG LOTCIP Resolution 2021-08 Beach Rd Cost Increase
	17-NVCOG Active Transportation Grants.memo
	18-TOD Pilot Grant Memo
	19-Pilot Grant Res



